Mad,
============ Forwarded message ========s=== mm m
From: Campout GMANA <campout@gmana.org>

To: "Secretary GMANA (Secretary)"<secretary@gmana.org>
Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020 14:16:46 -0400

Subject: Campout report

============ Forwarded message ============

Afternoon,

Campout met at 11am on zoom with 9 addicts in attendance. We have seized all spending for the
moment. We are trying to carry business as best we can right now. We are close to having online
registration set up for campout. We are hung up on a trying to verify our physical address since we

operate mainly with a PO box. Thanks and in loving service.

Brittany L and the campout committee.
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Name: Tex L. Position/Subcommittee: Public Relations

Contact Info:
Time & Location of Meeting: 3/29/20, 12PM, Virtual Meeting, Zoom Platform
Report/Announcements:

The meeting list coordinator decided to not generate a physical meeting list this time.
The Public Relations subcommittee discussed methods of gathering meeting information
and ways to provide that information to the groups and others. Groups are encouraged to
email group meeting information to info@gmana.org.

All groups in the Green Mountain Area meeting online are encouraged to register with
the area by email. The PR subcommittee will make a good faith effort to verify the
continued existence of all meetings. If a meeting has been removed in error, please
contact the PR subcommittee at info@gmana.org.

The credit card payment mechanism for Back to Basics is still being constructed.

All groups and organizations looking for meeting information are encouraged to visit the
Green Mountain Area website gmana.org.

$760.25 Beginning Budget
-$9.59 March Expensenses
$750.66 Remaining Budget

In service,
Tex L, PR chairperson
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ASC Treasury Officer Report March 2020

Treasurer - Alisa B

Vice-Treasurer - Open

Last month we took in $880.78 (Literature Sales: $532.72 and Group Donations: $348.06)
Expenses for the Month were: 544

Ending Balance: $4850.16

if you have any questions for treasury, please feel free to ask.
Thanks and In Loving Service, Alisa B.

Motion

No motions from treasury this month

Donations

NAWS: $133.27

ABCD Region: $399.82

Date Starting Literature Donations Expenses Misc. Ending Balance
Balance Sales Credit/Debit

1/26/20 (Dec. $3574.41 S0 $170.00 $182.36 n/a $3562.05

money)

2/23/20 (Jan. $3562.05 $0 $495.33 S44 n/a 4013.38

money)

3/29/20 (Feb. $4013.38 $532.72 $348.06 S$44 n/a $4850.16

money)




